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From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV)
To: Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie); Gellert, Nicholas (Perkins Coie); Jennie Pasquarella

(JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG); Perez, David A. (Perkins Coie); Sameer Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV); White, Edward S. (CIV)
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 001 Privilege Log
Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 5:04:59 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 001).xlsx

Counsel,

Good afternoon.

Please see attached.

Please have a nice evening.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:LHennessey@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 1:21 PM
To: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) <jcarilli@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Gellert, Nicholas (Perkins Coie)
<NGellert@perkinscoie.com>; Jennie Pasquarella (JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)
<JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>; Perez, David A. (Perkins Coie) <DPerez@perkinscoie.com>;
Sameer Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG) <SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV) <apetty@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; White, Edward S. (CIV)
<edwhite@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS
001
 
Thank you, Joe.

Laura

Laura Kaplan Hennessey | Perkins Coie LLP
D. +1.206.359.3592
E. LHennessey@perkinscoie.com

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) [mailto:Joseph.F.Carilli2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 3:43 AM
To: Gellert, Nicholas (SEA); Jennie Pasquarella (JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG); Perez, David A. (SEA);
Hennessey, Laura K. (SEA); Sameer Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV); White, Edward S. (CIV)
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 001
 
Counsel,

Good morning.

A copy of Production Volume Defendant USCIS 001 has been sent to your offices
via FedEx on October 5, 2017.

The tracking numbers are 770428714759 (Perkins Coie) and 770428756310 (ACLU).

The password is Prodvol01!.

Please have a nice weekend.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli
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NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

Case 2:17-cv-00094-RAJ   Document 174-2   Filed 04/30/18   Page 21 of 36



Exhibit

Case 2:17-cv-00094-RAJ   Document 174-2   Filed 04/30/18   Page 22 of 36



From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV)
To: Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie)
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV); White, Edward S. (CIV); Gellert, Nicholas (Perkins Coie); Jennie Pasquarella

(JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG); Perez, David A. (Perkins Coie); Sameer Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 003 Privilege Log
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 1:26:41 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 003).pdf

Ms. Hennessey,

Good morning.

Please see attached.

Please have a nice afternoon.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:LHennessey@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:47 PM
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
002 Privilege Log
 
Joseph,

Thank you for sending along this privilege log for Production Volume 2. When can we expect a privilege
log for Production Volume 3?

Best,

Laura

Laura Kaplan Hennessey | Perkins Coie LLP
1201 Third Avenue Suite 4900
Seattle, WA 98101-3099
D. +1.206.359.3592
F. +1.206.359.4592
E. LHennessey@perkinscoie.com

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) [mailto:Joseph.F.Carilli2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Hennessey, Laura K. (SEA) <LHennessey@perkinscoie.com>; Gellert, Nicholas (SEA)
<NGellert@perkinscoie.com>; Jennie Pasquarella (JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)
<JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>; Perez, David A. (SEA) <DPerez@perkinscoie.com>; Sameer
Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG) <SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV) <Aaron.R.Petty@usdoj.gov>; White, Edward S. (CIV)
<Edward.S.White@usdoj.gov>
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
Joe

From: Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:LHennessey@perkinscoie.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:51 AM
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
002, 003
 
Thanks, Joseph.

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:07 AM
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
Subject: Re: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS
002, 003
 
Ms.  Hennessey,
 
Good morning.
 
The issue was related to  incorrect addresses  The shipping label had the to and from addresses
transposed.
 
Regards,
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Joseph Carilli 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie)" <LHennessey@perkinscoie.com>
Date: 10/31/17 1:08 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV)" <jcarilli@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>, "Gellert, Nicholas (Perkins Coie)"
<NGellert@perkinscoie.com>, "Jennie Pasquarella (JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)"
<JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>, "Perez, David A. (Perkins Coie)" <DPerez@perkinscoie.com>,
"Sameer Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)" <SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>
Cc: "Petty, Aaron (CIV)" <apetty@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>, "White, Edward S. (CIV)"
<edwhite@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS
002, 003
 
Joseph,

Could you clarify—was the issue related to the content of the production or was the first version simply
sent to incorrect addresses?

Thanks,

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
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 3:14 PM
To: Gellert, Nicholas (SEA) <NGellert@perkinscoie.com>; Jennie Pasquarella
(JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG) <JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>; Perez, David A. (SEA)
<DPerez@perkinscoie.com>; Hennessey, Laura K. (SEA) <LHennessey@perkinscoie.com>; Sameer
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

Please accept my apologies.  The aforementioned production volumes are being
re-sent to you this evening.
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The tracking numbers are 770625604854 (Perkins Coie) and 770625613701 (ACLU).

Please have a nice evening.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Gellert, Nicholas (Perkins Coie) <NGellert@perkinscoie.com>; Jennie Pasquarella
(JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG) <JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>; Perez, David A. (Perkins Coie)
<DPerez@perkinscoie.com>; Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie) <LHennessey@perkinscoie.com>;
Sameer Ahmed (SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG) <SAhmed@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV) <apetty@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; White, Edward S. (CIV)
<edwhite@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 002,
003
 
Counsel,

Good afternoon.

A copy of Production Volume Defendant USCIS 002 and 003 has been sent to your
offices via FedEx today, October 27, 2017.

The tracking numbers are 8116 6805 6830 (Perkins Coie) and 8116 6805 6829
(ACLU).

The password for Production Volume Defendant USCIS 002 is Prodvol02@.  The
password for Production Volume Defendant 003 is Prodvol03#.

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

Case 2:17-cv-00094-RAJ   Document 174-2   Filed 04/30/18   Page 26 of 36



Exhibit

Case 2:17-cv-00094-RAJ   Document 174-2   Filed 04/30/18   Page 27 of 36



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
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 004 Privilege Log
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:13:33 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 004).pdf

Counsel,

Good morning.

Please see attached.

Please have a nice afternoon.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 11:40 AM
To: Hennessey, Laura K. (Perkins Coie) <LHennessey@perkinscoie.com>; Gellert, Nicholas (Perkins
Coie) <NGellert@perkinscoie.com>; Jennie Pasquarella (JPasquarella@ACLUSOCAL.ORG)
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
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 004

Counsel,

Good afternoon.

A copy of Production Volume Defendant USCIS 004 has been sent to your offices
via FedEx today, November 22, 2017.

The tracking numbers are 7708 1338 3881 (Perkins Coie) and 7708 1339 7075
(ACLU).

The password for Production Volume Defendant USCIS 004 is Prodvol04!.

Please have a nice holiday.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

Joseph F. Carilli, Jr.
Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Division
Office of Immigration Litigation
District Court Section
P.O. Box 868
Ben Franklin Station
Washington, DC 20044
(202) 616-4848
joseph.f.carilli2@usdoj.gov
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
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 005 [Privilege Log]
Date: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 5:34:27 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 005).pdf

Counsel,

Good afternoon.

Please see attached.

Please have a nice evening.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 6:21 PM
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
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 005

Counsel,

Good afternoon.

A copy of Production Volume Defendant USCIS 005 has been sent to your offices
via FedEx today, February 12, 2018.

The tracking numbers are 7714 6482 5503 (Perkins Coie) and 7714 6483 3979
(ACLU).

The password for Production Volume Defendant USCIS 005 is Prodvol05%.

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
Cc: Petty, Aaron (CIV); White, Edward S. (CIV); Hollis, Christopher (CIV)
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 006 Privilege Log
Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:57:25 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 006)(A-Files).pdf

Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 006).pdf

Counsel,

Please see attached.

Please have a nice weekend.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 6:57 PM
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
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 006
 
Counsel,

Good afternoon.

A copy of Production Volume Defendant USCIS 006 has been sent to your offices
via FedEx today, February 28, 2018.

The tracking numbers are 7716 4902 0376 (Perkins Coie) and 7716 4904 3403
(ACLU).

The password for Production Volume Defendant USCIS 006 is Prodvol06^.

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
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 008 Privilege Log
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:54:26 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 008).pdf

Counsel,

Good morning.

Please see attached.

Please have a nice afternoon.

Regards,
Joseph Carilli

From: Carilli, Joseph F. (CIV) 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:56 PM
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
<edwhite@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Hollis, Christopher (CIV) <CHollis@civ.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 007,
008

Counsel,

Good afternoon.

A copy of Production Volume Defendant USCIS 007 and Production Volume
Defendant USCIS 008 will be sent to your offices via FedEx today, March 16,
2018.

The tracking numbers are 7801 1905 2303 (Perkins Coie) and 7801 1909 1296
(ACLU).

The password for Production Volume Defendant USCIS 007 is Prodvol07& and for
Production Volume Defendant USCIS 008 is Prodvol08*.

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
Subject: RE: Wagafe v. Trump, No. 17-00094 (W.D. Wash.) - Production Volume Defendant USCIS 007 Privilege Log
Date: Friday, April 06, 2018 3:54:50 PM
Attachments: Privilege Log (Prod Vol Def USCIS 007).xlsx

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
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